HBITS RFP #22439  								    Attachment 5 – Technical Proposal

	Legal Business Name of Company Bidding: 


	D/B/A - Doing Business As (if applicable): 


	

	Bidder’s Signature:

Title:
	Printed or Typed Name:

Date:

	CORPORATE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF                                            }
                                                            :         ss.:
COUNTY OF                                         }

On the _____________ day of  ______________________in the year _____ , before me personally came: __________________________________, to me known, who,  being by me duly sworn, did depose and say that he/she/they reside(s) in _________________________; that he/she/they is (are) _____________________________ (the President or other officer or director or attorney in fact duly appointed) of ________________________, the corporation described in and which executed the above instrument; and that he/she/they signed his/her/their name(s)  thereto by authority of the board of directors of said corporation.

__________________________________________
Notary Public (No Electronic Signatures)






TECHNICAL PROPOSAL FORMAT
Bidder shall use the format below for Technical Proposal responses.  Bidder’s proposal shall be written directly into this document.

Executive Summary (from Section 4.2.4 of the HBITS RFP):
The Bidder must include in its Technical Proposal an overall strategy be submitted which describes the Bidder’s understanding of the requirements presented in the RFP, the State’s approach and how the Bidder can assist the State in accomplishing this effort.

Enter Executive Summary Response into the box below (box will expand to accommodate multiple lines of text).
	Bidder Response:

	<Respond here>



Detailed Narrative (from Section 4.2.5 of the HBITS RFP):
It is the intent of this section for a Prospective Bidder to demonstrate how they meet the mandatory minimum qualifications of this RFP, as set forth in Section 4.2.2.  

1. Company Background - The Bidder must have a strong background in providing Hourly-Based IT Services, in the areas described in this RFP. The Bidder must be able to hire, deploy and manage IT Consultant staff in the quantities required by Authorized Users and within a two-week timeframe.  Enter Company Background response into the boxes below (boxes will expand to accommodate multiple lines of text).  This section of the Bidder’s proposal should include responses on the following topics: 

	Question/Topic:
	Bidder Response:

	Continuous period of operation (How long has the Bidder been in business?).  A Bidder’s answer to this question should, at a minimum, address Mandatory Qualification #1 in Section 4.2.2.
	

	Relevant experience with governmental entities.
	

	Bidder’s experience in the in the delivery of Hourly-Based IT Services.  A Bidder’s answer to this question should, at a minimum, address Mandatory Qualification #2 in Section 4.2.2.
	

	Bidder experience in deployment of large numbers of staff to multiple locations.
	

	Bidder’s capacity to undertake, manage and complete assignments promptly and to the satisfaction of OGS.
	



2. Organizational Structure - Bidder shall possess adequate staffing resources, financial resources and organization to perform the type, magnitude, and quality of work specified in the RFP.  Enter Organizational Structure response into the boxes below (boxes will expand to accommodate multiple lines of text).  This section of the Bidder’s proposal should include responses on the following topics:

	Question/Topic:
	Bidder Response:

	Staff that will execute and manage the resultant HBITS contract with New York State
	

	Number of recruiters (staff) that will provide placements under the resultant HBITS contract
	

	Organization’s current payment processes including how company ensures prompt payment of direct and sub-contracted employees.
	



3. Capacity - The Bidder must possess and/or demonstrate a business presence throughout New York State that supports its proposal to recruit staff from upstate and downstate regions in the State. The Bidder must describe the extent to which it has and/or will acquire an organizational presence throughout New York State, including the Bidder’s operational units as well as previously established business relationships with other business entities.  Enter Capacity response into the boxes below (boxes will expand to accommodate multiple lines of text).  This section of the Bidder’s proposal must include responses on the following topics:

	Question/Topic:
	Bidder Response:

	For Job Titles in Service Group #1 (see Section 4.3.1), the Bidder must fill out Table 1 in this Attachment, demonstrating how many of each Job Titles the Bidder has provided (to any client) in the last two (2) years from the date of issuance of the RFP (do not count the same resources placed multiple times unless it was for a different engagement. Engagements are separate and distinct projects or agreements).  Bidder’s response shall be evaluated by their historical ability to provide the types of Job Titles set forth by New York State in this RFP.
	Use TABLE 1 below.

	A Bidder must have provided at least five (5) IT resources to governmental entities for one of the service groups within the last two (2) years (do not count the same resources placed multiple times).  The same client may be utilized for more than one service group being bid if resources were provided to that client for services in more than one service group.  A Bidder’s answer to this question should, at a minimum, address Mandatory Qualification #3 in Section 4.2.2  
	

	Demonstrate minimum number of verifiable Hourly-Based IT Services sales of $500,000 with governmental entities over the past two (2) years.  If the business listed is with New York State, its departments, or political subdivisions, the Bidder should also include the contract number; in Table 2 of this Attachment, list by Agency, Department or Entity, all contracts with the New York State, its departments, or political subdivisions with which these sales are associated.  A Bidder’s answer to this question should, at a minimum, address Mandatory Qualification #4 in Section 4.2.2	A Bidder’s answer to this question should, at a minimum, address Mandatory Qualification #4 in Section 4.2.2
	Use TABLE 2 below.



TABLE 1 – CAPACITY REPORTING

	Job Title
	Number of Resources Provided to Any Client in Past Two (2) Years

	
	Nationwide
	NYS - Region 1
	NYS - Region 2
	NYS - Region 3

	Business Analyst
	
	
	
	

	Project Manager
	
	
	
	

	Tester
	
	
	
	

	Programmer
	
	
	
	

	Technical Architect
	
	
	
	

	Technical Writer
	
	
	
	

	Specialist
	
	
	
	

	System Administrator
	
	
	
	

	Database Administrator
	
	
	
	



TABLE 2 – VERIFIABLE SALES

	New York State or Other Governmental Entity
	Agency, Department, or Entity
	Contract Number
	Total Sales ($)

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	



4. Recruitment, Retention and Attrition
A. Recruitment – The Bidder must provide a narrative description of how the Bidder proposes to use its resources to provide appropriate Consultant candidates, including the methods, strategies, and resources to be employed to provide the services necessary to satisfy the terms of the contract resulting from this Procurement.  Bidder should be specific in the response.  

The Bidder will demonstrate an organizational philosophy that includes effective strategies for attracting, recruiting and retaining human capital. The Bidder must include in its proposal a description of its philosophy, strategies and outcomes in attracting, recruiting and retaining employees, including a description of the specific strategies that will be utilized under this procurement. 

Enter Recruitment response into the boxes below (boxes will expand to accommodate multiple lines of text).  This section of the Bidder’s proposal should include responses on the following topics:

	Question/Topic:
	Bidder Response:

	Describe how the Bidder will recruit, interview, hire, maintain and replace staff with the qualifications and in the numbers required by the New York State (see Section 3.3, Estimated Quantities), including identifying the plan for the sources and locations of recruitment, screening and review/interview mechanisms, and procedures and timeframes for acquiring new staff.
	

	Provide a sample of relevant standards and procedures
	

	What process does the Bidder propose to provide appropriate candidates as-needed to Authorized Users?
	

	Authorized Users of the contract resulting from this RFP will request response times between 5-10 Business days to meet their request.  Please describe how you plan to meet these deadlines.  
	

	Does the Bidder maintain a staff of consultants available for deployment within the timeframes specified?
	

	The proposed Consultant candidate must be available to report to an engagement in no more than 10 Business Days from notification of placement.  How does the Bidder propose to meet this requirement?
	

	What types of background checks and/or screening does the Bidder provide prior to recommending a candidate for agency consideration?
	



B. Retention and Attrition – A Bidder must provide a narrative description of the steps to enhance retention of Consultants.  Enter Retention and Attrition response into the boxes below (boxes will expand to accommodate multiple lines of text).  This section of the Bidder’s proposal should include responses on the following topics:

	Question/Topic:
	Bidder Response:

	What methodologies are used to retain Consultants and fulfill their placements?
	

	What leads to Consultant turnover and how does Bidder handle it?
	

	What is a typical duration of the Consultant engagements that the Bidder is currently involved in (i.e., three months, six months, nine months, one year, two years)?
	

	Describe how Bidder handles a Consultant who needs to be terminated due to poor performance or security issues including all aspects from notification through resolution.  
	

	What training and development opportunities (if any) does the Bidder offer/require for employees and/or subcontractors?
	



5. Subcontractor Management - Enter Subcontractor Management response into the boxes below (boxes will expand to accommodate multiple lines of text).  This section of the Bidder’s proposal should include responses on the following topics:

	Question/Topic:
	Bidder Response:

	Identify all proposed subcontractors and provide a description of how and to what extent Bidder proposes to utilize subcontractors
	

	If necessary, how do you plan to supplement your existing resume pool when desired candidates may not be available for a current Authorized User Request?
	

	How does Bidder plan to recruit and/or utilize M/WBEs and SBEs?
a. A Bidder is reminded that OGS is establishing OGS is establishing a goal of 11% for Minority-owned Business Enterprises (MBE) participation and 9% for Women-owned Business Enterprises (WBE) participation (collectively referred to as MWBE), for a total contract MWBE goal of 20%, for all cumulative purchases on the resultant HBITS contracts.  This goal applies to Active Contractors for the full term of the resultant contracts.  Goals will not be set by individual State Agencies at the transactional level.   
b. A Bidder who is currently a NYS certified M/WBE will be expected to both address this question and engage other M/WBE’s for subcontracting opportunities.    
	



6. Client Management - A Bidder must demonstrate how it plans to maintain a relationship with New York State and manage their Consultants throughout the life of the resultant HBITS contract.  Enter Client Management response into the boxes below (boxes will expand to accommodate multiple lines of text).  This section of the Bidder’s proposal should include responses on the following topics:

	Question/Topic:
	Bidder Response:

	Knowledge Transfer Methods
	

	Webcasting capabilities that can be leveraged by New York State for Candidate interview purposes
	

	Bidder’s plans to address the need for a replacement of a Consultant(s) if an Authorized User finds a retained individual unacceptable or unable to perform the tasks
	

	What planning and monitoring of work will be provided for Consultants engaged by Authorized User?
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